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SRBC&COLLP 14th Floor, The Ruby
29 Senapati Bapat Marg
Dadar (West)
N,4umbai - 400 028, India

Tel : +91 22 6192OOOO
Fax : +91 22 6192 TOOO

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDBNT AIIDITOR' S REPORT

To the Members of Coastal Gujarat Power.Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of Coastal Cujarat Power Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss,

including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the lnd AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements

that give a true and fair view of the financial position,ifinancial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity'of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act., read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules,20l5 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and fbr preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estirnates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recbrds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that sive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters

which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder. We conducted our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section
' 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessmeut of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates

made by the Company's directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
e we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
nancial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2018, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ('the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 l) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure
1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of Err audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Reporl are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3l,20l8,and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2018,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such coutrols, refbr to our separate Report in
"Annexure 2" to this repoft;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, itt our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the irnpact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS fir-rancial statements. Refer Note 25.4 to the Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company has rnade provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for rnaterial foreseeable losses, if any, on long contacts including derivative
contracts.;

There were no amounts which were required to be transfbrred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(e)
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Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31,2017 included in
these Ind AS financial statements, prepared in accordance with Ind AS, have been audited by the
predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended March 31,2017 dated May 9,2017 expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements.

A

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 324982E/E300003

Partner

Membership No.: I12773
Place: Mumbai

Date:23'd April 2018

MUMBAI iI
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AIINEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirementst of our report of even date

(D In respect ofits fixed assets:

(a) The Company has rnaintained proper records showing full parliculars, including quantitative
details and situation offixed assets.

The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items in a phased
mailler over a period of three years which, in oui opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size ofthe Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, ceftain fixed assets

were physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable propefties, included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name ofthe
Company, except for the immovable properties as described in note 25.2 of the financial
Statements. As explained to us, registration of title deeds is in progress in respect of an
immovable property acquired in earlier years agqegating to 0.51 Hectares.

(ii) As pxplained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed during the physical
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to uq the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 1 89 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

In our opit-tion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section
185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act20l3 in respect of loans to directors including entities in which
they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made, guarantees
and securities given have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 20 I 4 (as arnended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(l) of the Companies Act, 2013,related to generation of electricity and are of the opinion
that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not. however. made a detailed examination of the same.

(iii)

(b)

(c)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
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(viD According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and
service tax and other statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions relating to sales-tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and
service tax, sales-tax, duty ofcustom, duf ofexcisb, value added tax, cess and other statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

According to the records ofthe Company, the dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excisg value added tax and cess on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of
statue

Nature of
the Dues

Amount
(irt

crores)

Period to
which the
amount
relatei

(Financial
Year)

Forum where the
dispute is pending

Remarls,
if any

Customs
Laws

Customs
Dutv

23.87*
2017-l2to

2012-13
Supreme Court

Bombay
Stamp Act Stamp Duty 22.62

2012-13 to
20t6-t7 Supreme Court

Income Tax
4c/.,7961

Income tax 101.75
2008-09 to
2010-l I

Appellate
Authority - up to
ITAT level

*net of amount paid uhder protest of Rs. 52.45 crores for Custom duty.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borowing to a financial institution, bank or
government. The Company has not issued atry debentures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,
other than temporary deployment pending application of proceeds. The Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and according to the infonnation and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud / material fraud on the
company by the officers and employees of the Cornpany has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

(x)

(xii)
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(xiii) According to the infonnation and explanations given by the managemen! transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xw) According to the infbrmation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

("v) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persolls connected with him as referred
to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of tndia Acl1934 are not applicable to the Company.

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Resistration No. 3249 82E18300003

per Abhishek Agarwal
Partner

Membership No.: I 12773

Place:Mumbai
Date:23'" April,2018
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THB INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF COASTAL GUJARAT POWER LIMITEI)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 ('6the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Coastal Gujarat power
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibitity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established Uy ttre Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountalts of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safqguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completend'ss of the accounting records, and the timely
preparatiop of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies A ct,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,tothe extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contiols over
financial reporling was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivenes.. bu. audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a nraterial weakness &irts, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

-
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the teliability of financial reporling and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts'and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ofthe internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjeci:to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all rnaterial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31,2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the'essential components of internal control stated in the
Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Resistration No. 3249 82F,1E300003

per Abhishek Agarwal
Partner

Membership No.: I 12773

Place: Mumbai
Date:23'd April,20l8



Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2olB

All amounG are in Rs, crores unless otherwise stated

In terms of our report attached

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number

Place : 14umbai
Date : 23rd April, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : 14umbai
Date : 23rd April, 2018

ASSETS Notes
As at

31st March,2018

As at

31st March,2017

Non-current Assets
(a) Property, plant and eouiDment
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress
(c) Intangible Assets
(d) Financlal Assets : Non-current Investments
(e) Income tax assets (Net)
(f) Other Non-current Assets
Total Non-current Assets

Current Assets
(a ) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Cash and cash Equivalents
(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above
(v) Other financial assets

(c) Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

4(i)

4(ii)
5
b
7

8

5

10(i)
10(ii)

11
7

1R 74\ nc

20.85
rzv. bc

3.4C
7,Oe

182.19

17,495 23
27.88

I27.64
3.4C
6.94

185.4€
17,088.

/ 05.

27

24

325.34
11.61

402.87

17,846.6

510 29

tr6 97
464 30
64 06
47 00

404 27
r2t

1,504.91 1,608.1C

18,593.18 t9,454.77

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES As at
3lst March,zo18

As at
31st March.2017

Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

(c) Unsecured Perpetual Securities
Total Equity

Non-current Liabilities
(a) Long term Provisions
(b) Other Non-current Liabilities
Total Non-current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Short term Provisions
(c) Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Eouity and Liabilities

L2
fJ

t4

IO
L7

18
19
15

t7

5,O43.42
(8,776.42)

6,083.42
(6,456.61)

(2,093.00)
5 476 R8

(373.19.
4,459.8[

383.88

9,74
1,720.42

4, uoo. o:

10.4(
t.77I.t:

1,730.16

70,324.96
2,509.t2

547.49
12.4=
85 14

10,195.11
2,4I2.52

874 52
7.28

97.O4
1? d70 I 13,586.47

la,593.rd L9.454.t1

See accompanying notes to financial statements L-25
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Coastal cujarat Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3lst March,2ol8

All amounts are in Rs. crores except for earnings per share information

In terms of our report attached.

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : lvlumbai
Date : 23rd April, 2018

Notes
For the year ended

31st March,2018

For the year ended

31st March,2o17
I Revenue from ODerations

II Other Income
III Total Income

IV Expenses
Cost of Fuel consumed
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Other ExDenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax
Exceptional Items

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Tax Expense

Profit,/(Loss) After Tax

Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans
Total Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the period

Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic (1n Rs.)

Diluted (in Rs.)

VI

VI

VIII

IX

XI

20

27

22

23

4(iii)
24

4(i), (ii)
2s.3(a)

ZJ. LI

&

5,356.78
28.53

6,054.85
17.10

6,385,31

5,983.45

423.41

JLo.ul
416.36

6,O71.95

5,006.06
55.90

832.34

502.93
524.46

7,795.68

(rAto.37)

(310.94)

6,921.69

(e4s.74)

(1 ,72L.3L \a+t.t+ )

(1,721.3L (449.74

1qn 1.30
r.50 1.30

( 1,719.41 (848.44.]

(2.83)
(2.83)

(1.40)
( 1.40)

r-25See accompanvinq notes to financial statements

per Abhithek Agarwal

Membershio no.i Lt2773

0*ul-sm
Ashok S. Sethi
Chairman

Place : Mumbai
Date : 23rd April, 2018



Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31st March,2018

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

For the year ended
3lst March.2ola

For the yeai €nded
31st March.2o17

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit/(loss) before tax
Adiustments for:
Depreciation and amortjsation
Impairment on assets
Interest Income
Dividend Income
Finance Cost
(cain)/Loss on Sales/scrapping of Assets (net)
(Gain)/loss on Sale of Current Investments (Including fair value
cha nqe )
Amortization of Leasehold Land
Guarantee Commission
Amortisation of Government Grant
Unrealised Exchange Loss/(Gain) (Net)

Movenrent in working capital:

I nven tories
Trade receivables
Other current assets
Other non-current assets
Other Financial Assets - Current
14ovement in operating asset

Trade oavables
Other current iiabilities
Short-term provisions
Long-term provistons
Movement in operating liability
Cash tlow from/(used in) operations
Net income tax paid (net of refund)

Net Cash Flows from/(used) in Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Purchase of Current Investments
Proceeds trom Sale of Current Investments
Interest Received-Others
Dividend received from Subsidiaries
Guarantee Commission Received
Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Cash Flow from/(used) in hvesting Activities

B.

(L,721.3L)

516.81
3 10.94

( 1. e0)
(2 2.8s )
823.41
(0.03)

(1.48)
0.35

(0.37)
(s0.72)

1,586.08
( 13s.23)

(2s2,es)
rJd.9b
(0.70)

2.85
43.73

(68.1 1 )
(2o3,34)

(77.24)
(11.90)

5.15
0.84

(23.1s)
(226.4s)

(0.12)
(226.51)

(63.22)

0.10
(2,379.34)

2,497.79
1,90

22.45
0.37

47,00

t27.45

(a49.74)

s02.93

(4.75)

832,34
0.08

( 11.73)
0.35

(0,38)
(s0.72)
(23.21)

I,244.90
395.16

( 1 87.9e )
50.45
(0.10)

0.70
(349.4r)

(486.35)
(91.19)

622.46
40.86

6.25
(4.1s)

665.42
)/+,zi

2.54
576.77

(46.7s)
0.06

(s,478.30)
5,464.30

4.76

0.38
(47,00)

(102.ss)

Lasn rrow rrom Ftnanctng Acftvtltes

Proceeds from issue of Eouitv shares
Proceeds from Unsecured Deroetual securities
Fin:n.c.^<tc n,id

Proceeds from Short term borrowings
Inter Corporate deposit taken/(repaid) (net)
Buyers credit movement (net)
Proceeds trom Commercial oaoer
Repayment of Commercial paper
Repayment of Short term borrowings

Net Cash Flow from/(used) in Financing Activities
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 3lst March (Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 3lst March(Closing Balance)

1,0 17.00
( 1,373.69)

7,17 L.r4
335.97
(36.0 1 )
500.00

(s00.00)
(7,067.70)

46.71
(s2.4s)

64.06
11.51

53.00
. 664.00
(870.16)

400.00

36.01

(e20.02)
(637.L7)
(152.9s)

227.0L
64.O6



Coastal Gujarat power Limited
Cash Flow statement for th€ year ended 31st March, 2O1g

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otheruise stated

Note 1:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

(a) Balances with banks- In current accounts
(b) h other accounts

11.1:
0.4!

64.0€

11.61 54.0(
Note 2:

in liabilities arising from financing activiti€s

Particulars 0l-Apr-17 Cash flows (netl
ForeiBn exchange

management
Other 31-Mar-18

a

:urrent bo.rowings

excluding items llsted

)elow in b)

403.4{ IO,324.91

b )erivatives 664.91 (284 s8 380.4:

fobl llabiliues from
inancing activides

10,860.11 4/J3.4(. (273.ss (28/L5E 10,705.3;

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached.
FOTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

Place : Mumbai
Date i 23rd April, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

t{*"1""4-u
Ashok S. Sethi
Chairman
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Membership no.t 7L2773

Hatde
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Place: Mumbai



Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Statement of changes in equity

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

A. Equity Share Capital

No. of Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April,2016
Issue of equity shares of Rs. 10 fully paid (at par) during the year
Balance as at 31st March,2017

Balance as at 1st April,2017
Issue of equity shares of Rs. 10 fully paid (at par) during the year
Balance as at 31st March.2ol8

o,uJ,u4,z0,0uo
5,30.00.000

6,03O.42
53.00

6,08,34,20,000

5,08,34,20,000

o,u6J.12

6,083.42

5,O8,34,20,OOO 6.043.42

B, Securities
Amount

Balance as at lst April,2Ol6
Issued during the year
Balance as at 3lst March,2017

Bafance as at 1st April,2glT
Issued during the year
Balance as at 3lst March.20l8

4.459.88
4,459.88

4 4qA RR

1,017.00
5,476.88

C. Other

Description

Reserves and
Gr rral r rc

Total
Retained Earnings Deemed Capital

Contribution

Balance as at lst April,2O16

Profit/(loss) for the year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) for the year (Net of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Contribution during the year

Balance as at 31st March,2ol7

(6,20 1.02)

(849.74)
1.30

4r3.4a (s,787.s8"

(849.74.
1.3C

(848.44

179.47

(848.44)

779.47
(7,049,46) 592.8s (6,456.61)

Balance as at 1st April,2otT

Profit/(loss) for the year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) for the year (Net of Tax)

(7,049.46)

l!ttzr,5L)
1.50

592 85 (6,4s5.51)

(7,727.37)
1.50

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Contribution during the year

Balance as at 31st March,2018

( 1,719.81) (1,719.81)

(a,769.27) 592.85 (a,176.42)

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

Place : Mumbai
Date : 23rd April, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A"goL s"th,
Ashok S. Sethi
Chairman

6-"^LqQ
per Abhilhek Agarwal

Membership no.: 772773

Place : Mum
Date : 23rd Aoril. 2018



Coastal Gujarat power Ltd
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

1. Corporate information
coastal Gujarat Power Limited (the "company") was incorporated on loth February, 2006 as a wholly owned subsidiary of power
Finance Corporation Limited and was a special purpose vehicte formed to establish the 40oo Flw uttra Mega power project (uMpp)at Mu tate which was awarded thro bidding process. In terms of the Share purchase
Aqree 2nd the entire shareholding Corporation Limited in the Company was acqutred
by Th com d. The business of the c rate electricity at its 4,000MW uMpp at tvlundra byusing

Signifi cant Accounting policies

2.L Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (Ind AS) as notified unoer
the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 (as
amended from time to time).

2.2- Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
nteasured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and seruices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is direcflv observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company takes
into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

2.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement DrinciDles of Ind As
requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the
reDorted amounts of income and exDense for the Deriods oresented.

2.4 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced For estimareo
rebates and other similar allowances.

2.4.I Sale of Power

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Companv and that the
revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from Generation is recognised on an accrual basls on the basis of quantity of power supplied to procurers
(State Distribution ComDanies) as Der the Power Purchase Aqreement (ppA).

2.4.2 Delayed payment charges
Delayed payment charges and interest on delayed payments are recognised, on grounds of prudence when recovered.

2-4.3 Dividend and Interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive payment has been established provided that
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount can be reliablv measured.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits witl flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Foreign Currencies

The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

Transactions in currencjes other than the functional currencies are recognised at exchange rates prevailing on the date
of the transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchanqe rate
prevailing on the balance sheet date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreiqn currencies are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for
exchange differences on foreign currency boirowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use,
which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those
foreign currency borrowings.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration Standard is jssued and is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. However, since the Company's current practice is in line with the
Interpretation, the Company does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

2
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Coastal cujarat Power LH
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

26 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their lntended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready For their intended use or sale.
Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualjfying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in whjch they are incurred.

2.7 Government Grant

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the ComDanv
recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically, government
grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or othemise acquire non-current assets
are recognized as deferred revenue in the balance Sheet and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Z.B Employee Benefits

2.8.1 Defined contribution plans

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

2.8.2 Defined benefits plans

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determjned using the projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excludinE amounts included in net interest
on the net deflned benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit
to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Past seryice costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
> The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
> The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss:
> Seruice costs comprising current seruice costs, past-seruice costs, gains and losses on curtailments and nonroutine
settlements; and
> Net interest expense or income

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of tne
termination benefit and when the entiw recoqnises anv related restructurinq costs.

2.8.3 Short term and other long-term employee benefits
A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave
in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be Daid in exchanoe
for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related seruice.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up
to the reporting date.

2-9 Income Taxes

2.9.I Current tax

Current income tax assets and liabilitjes are measured at the amount expected to be recovered From or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where ihe Company operates and generates taxable
tncome.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside proRt or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCI or directly in equity. lvlanagement periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.



Coastal Gujarat power Ltd
Notes torming part of the Financial Statements

2.9.2 Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for atl
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits wilt be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised, Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other th6n in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,

Net movement in Deferred Tax Liability/Asset in respect of the lvlumbai regulated Transmission and Distribution
buslness, is passed on to the consumers by way of Deferred Tax Recoverable/payable to be recoverable/payable in
future, as the regulations provide for a post tax return on equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the exrent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or Dart of the asset to oe
recovere0,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

For operations carried out under tax holiday period (8OIA benefits of Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax assets or
liabjlities, if any, have been established for the tax consequences of those temporary differences between the carryrng
values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases that reverse after the tax holiday ends.

Dcferred tax relating io iiems recogilised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equiiy.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authoritv and
the relevant entity intends to seitle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis

Deferred tax assets include lvlinimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is liKety
to give Future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against Future income tax liability. Accordingly, I4AT
is recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that
the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses Standard is issued and is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 201B. These amendments are not expected to have any impact on the
company as the company has no deductible temporary differences or assets that are in the scope ofthe amendments.

2.10 Property plant and equipment

Buildings, fixtures, plant and equipment held for use in the generation of electricity or for administrative purposes, are
stated in the balance sheei at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation ls recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their respective useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful life is determined based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of
the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a

orosoective basis.

Estimated useful lives of assets stated below are consistent with schedule II to the ComDanies Act, 2013 exceDt in
respect of vehicles:

Buildings Plant
Building Others
Roads, Crossings, etc.
Plant and Machinery
Transmission Lines, Cable Network, etc.
Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment
Vehicles

An item of property, plant and equipment ls derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

: 40 years
: 30 years
: 5 years
: 10 to 40 years
: 4 years
: 5 to 10 years
: 4 years



Coastal cujarFt Power Ltd
Notes lorming part of the Financial Statements

2.11 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basls.

Derecognition of Intangible assets,

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no Future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disDosal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised,

Useful lives of intangible assets

Operating right to use the sea water intake channel is amortised on the straight line method over 25 years. Computer
software is amortised on straight line method over 5 years

2.tZ Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted
average basis. Nei realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

2.13.1 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessinq value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are dlscounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is

increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of profit
ano toss.

2.13.2 Onerouscontracts

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An onerous contract is

considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the economic benefits exDected to be received From the contract.

2-f4 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligatjon, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a

provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present

value ofthose cash flows (when the effect ofthe time value of money is material).



Coastal cujafat Power Ltd
Notes forming part of the Financiai Statements

2.75 Financiallnstruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a parfy to the contractual provisions
of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are direcfly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and Financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financrat
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair vatue of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs direcfly attributable to the acqulsition of
financlal assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the statement of
profit and loss.

2.76 Financial Assets

All regular purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
e:ltablished by regulation or convention in the market place.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in thejr entirety at either amortised cost or fair varue,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

2.76.7 Investment in subsidiarv
Irlvestment in subsidiary is measured at cost as per Ind AS 27 - Separate Financial StaremenE.

2.16 2 Financial assets at amortised cost

Financiai assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
a:;set give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
arnount outstanding.

2.16.3 Fiinancial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets except investments in subsidiary are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisitjon of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

2-t6-4 Fiinancial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present the
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments, other
than equity investment which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the'Reserve for equity
instruments through other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss ls not reclassified to profit or loss on
disDosal of the investments

2.16.5 Impairment of financial assets (other than at fair value)

The company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime
expected losses for trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal
to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition.

2.16.6 Derecognition of financial assets

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire
or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

2.I7 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

2.77.7 Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

2.77.2 EquitvInstruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

217 3 Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subseouently measured at amortised cost usino the effective interest method.
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2.17.4.1 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method Interest exDense
that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line trem.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocagng
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactiv discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums+C24 or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

2 71.4.2 Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantiallv different terms is accounted
for as an extinquishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a
substantial modification of the terms of an existjng Rnancial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial
difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a
new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in proflt or loss.

2 1E Derivative financial instruments
The Company enters into a variety of derivative Financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and
Foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange foruard contracts, interest rate swaps and cross currenqy
swa Ds,

2.I9 Financial guaranteecontracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a oavment when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability
is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109
and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

2.2Q Cash and cash equivalents
Ttre Company considers all hiqhly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from
the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are
unrestricted for withdrawal and usaoe.

2.27 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and flnancing
activities of the Company are segregated.

2.21 Earnings per equity share
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is

computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders ofthe Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered For deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all diluiive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e.the average
market value of the outstandinq equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for
each oeriod oresented-

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equily shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented
for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial
statements by the Board of Directors.

2-2F Operating Cycle

Considering the nature of business activities, the operating cycle has been assumed to have a duration of 12 months.
Accordingly, all assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company's operating cycle
and other criteria set out in Ind AS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and Schedule III to the Comoanies Act.
2013.

2.2F ContingentLiabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.



Power Ltd
part of the Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors of the Company are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results mav differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects onlv that oeriod, or in the oeriod of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future Deriods. Detailed information about each of
these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation
for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

Estimation of current tax exDense and oavable - Note 25.9
Estimation of defined benefit obligation- Note 25.7
Estimation of useful life of PPE - Note 2.10
Estimation of value in use for impairment - Note 25.3(a)

Estimates and judgement are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

Standards issued but not yet effective

IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs had notified Ind AS 115 (Revenue from Contracts with Customers)
which would be applicable for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018.This Standard establishes the
principles that an entity shall apply to report useful information to users of financial statements about the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from a contract with a customer.The Company is
evaluating the requirements of the standard and its impact on its financials.
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Coastal Gujarat power Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

4(ii) Intangible Assets (finite usefut life)

Balance as at lst April,ZOlT

ated amortisation and impairment
as at lst April,2017

fol thg 
le-ar - Impairment (Refer note_ 25 3 (a))

at 3lst March,2O18
at 31st March,2o17

as at 1st April,2016

as at 31st March,2o17

4(iii) Depreciation and amortization expenses

Unquoted Investments in Mutual Funds
J M High Liquidity fund- DIR - Growth
Invesco Liquid Fund - DIR - crowth

Total (B)

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments Total (A +B)

Income tax assets
Non-Current

Advance tax including tax deducted at source

Depreciation on property, plant and Equipments as per Note 4(i)
Amortisation on Intangible assets as per Note 4(ii)
Total

Financial Assets: Non-current Invest]nents

Investments carried at cost less impairment, if any(a) Investment in Subsidiaries
Unquoted
7,11,032 Equify shares in Energy Eastern pte. Ltd. fully paid up * (previous year 7,7I,O32)* All shares have been pledged with lenders of the Company,

Total (A)

Current Investments (at Fair Value thouoh profit and Losst

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

IO

65
496.18510

6

5.

l-4u a rn

50.03
66,94

As at 31st - lsE-tGt-
March,2018 M^".h )n1,

3.40 340

- L,72,35,753
- 2,98,914

Lt6,97

_______________34_ _______!2032_

As at 31st --lG-at lrst
March.2018 March.2O17

7.06 6.94



Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otheruise stated

7, Other Assets

Unsecured, considered good, unless otheruise stated

Non-current
CaDital Advances

Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful

As at As at
31st March,2o18 31st March,2otT

0.09 0.16

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances

Security Deposits
Prepaid Rentals of Leasehold Land on operating lease

Revenue custom deposit
Customs duty paid under protest
Seryice tax refund receivable

Current
Advances with Government Authorities
Prepaid Rentals of Leasehold Land on operating lease
Prepaid Expenses
Other Advances

Inventories (at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Fuel
Coa I

Coal - in- Transit
oil

Stores and Spare Parts
Loose Tools

Note: The method of valuation of inventories has been stated in Note 2.12

Trade Receivables

Current
(a) Unsecured, considered good
(b) Doubtful

Less: 411ep3n6g for doubtful debts

Age of Recievables

Within credit period
1-30 days past due
31-60 days past due
61-90 days past due
More than 90 days past due

Movement in the expected credit ioss allowance

Balance at the beginning of the year
lvlovement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables calculated
at lifetme expected credit losses
Balance at the end of the year

1.66 1.68
11.50 11.85

!16.49 116.49
52 45 52 45_ 2.43

168.94 17t.77

0.02
0.38

f.fr

0.38
0.02
0.81

1.91

As at As at
31st March,2018 31st March.2o17

515.73
773 94

5.94
67.25

0.38

274.77
1 53.55

4.76
72.85

0.35
763.24 510,29

9.
As at As at

325.34
87.28

464.30
47.24

472.62 55 1.58

325.34 464,30

Notes:-
1) The average credlt period is 30 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables for first 30 days from the date of receipt of invoice by customer.
Thereafter, interest is charged at rates prescribed by Power Purchase agreement (PPA) on the outstanding balance.

2) Company supplies power to various state distribution Companies viz procurers as per designated capacity in terms of Power Purchase agreement
(PPA) signed between Company and procurers. These procurers form 100o/o of debtors of the Company. While the Company sells only to limited
customers, considering that the procurers are state distribution companies, credit risk is minimal.

3) Company supplies power only to limited customers which are State distribution companies and hence assesses expected credit allowance on case to
case basis

(87.28) (87.28)

4)
As at

31st March. 2018
As at

31st March, 2017
464.30

a7.24
551.

As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2OU

87.24 A7.2A

87.28
4l

- /n qn\

0.09 0.16

47.28 47,24



Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Notes forming paft of the Financial Statements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

t0(i) Cash and Cash Equivaleptl

Balances with banks
- Margin nqoney deposit account (Refer rrote (1) below)

11. Other Financial Assets

Current

Security Deposits
Claim under change in law (Net)#
Forward contracts-not designated in hedge accounting relationship
Option contracts-not designated in hedge accounting relationship
Sundry Debtors-Fly Ash/Scrap

As at
31st March,20l8

As at
31st March.2(l17

Balances with Banks:
- In current accounts (Refer note (1) below)
- In other accounts

Cash and Gash Equivalents as per Statement of Cash Flows

Notes:
(1) Including Rs. 0.14 crores (31st March,2017: Rs. 0.14 crores) in foreign currency.

1O(ii) Other bank balances

71.72
0.49

64.05

11.61 64.06

As at
31st March,20l8

As at
31st March,20l7

47.00

Notes: 
- 47'oo

(1) Balances in margin money have an original maturity of less than 3 months.

As at
31st March,2018

As at
31st March,2017

346.38
7r.24
44.r7

0.01
388.91

13.13
2.22

# Claim under change in law (Net) represents compensation receivable from the procurers consequent to change in law as per
the provisions of power purchase agreement between the Company and the procurers.



Coastal Guiarat power Limited
Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otheruise stated

12. Equity Share Capital

Authorised
Fully paid equity :'hares of Rs. 10 each

fssued and Subscribed
Fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year
Issued durinq the vear
Outstanding at the end of the year

(ii) Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

(i) Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Asat3lstMarch,2olq @Number Rs. crores Number Rs. crores

As at 31st March,2ot8 As at 31st March,2o17Number Rs. crores Number Rs. crores

The comnany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, afterdistribution of all preferential amounts. The dist be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehotders. clause 20.3 (h)
of the Trust and Retention Agreement (TM) en company with the Security Trustee requires the setting aside and maintaining minimum
funds balance in the bank accounts for makin in the nature of statutory dues, operation and malntenance cost, financing Fees, debt
seruicing, any maior maintenance expenditure due and disputed dues before declaring dividend to the equity shareholders.

(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5olo shares

6083,42,00,000 6,083.42 6030,42,00,000 6,030.42

As at 3lst March,2018 As at 31st March.2017
Number o/o Holdinq Number o/o Holdino

608,34,20,000 100o/o

As at 31st As at 31st

(7,O49.46) (5,207 02)

Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully Daid
The Tata Power Company Limited

Other Equity

608,34,20,000 100%

Retained Earnings
Opening balance
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of defined benefit
Profiv(Loss) for the year
Closing Balance

Deemed capital contribution
Opening Balance
Contribution during the year (refer to note below)
Closing Balance

In the previous year, The Tata Power Company Ltd., Holding Company, waived the interest on subordinated
it.The said waiver was treated as deemed capital contribution by the Holding company.

14. Unsecured Perpetual Securities

Opening balance
Add: Issued during the year

Closing balance

1.50 1.30

592.85 473.44
- 179.47

592.85 592.A5

loans and guarantee commission charged by

As at As al
31st March,20l8 3lst March,2017

4.459.88
1,017.00 4,459.88

5,476,44 4,459.88

During the previous year, the Company converted Rs 3,484.29 crore of unsecured subordinated debt from The Tata Power Company Limited (Holding
Company) and interest thereon of Rs.311.59 crores to unsecured perpetual securities. Further,this year, the Holding Company invested an additional
Rs.1,017.00 crore (31st Marcht2o!7i Rs. 664.00 crore) in unsecured perpetual securities. The perpetual securities have no maturity/redemption terms and
are repayable at the option of the Company. The interest on the perpetual securities is non-cumulative in nature. The distribution on these securities shall
be based on the availability of profits and at the rate at which dividend will be declared by the company on equity shares for the relevant financial year. If
no dividend is declared by the Company on equity shares in a given financial year, no interest shall be accrued, due or payable by the Company to the
Holding Company for such financial year. As these securities are perpetual in nature and ranked senior only to the share caDital of the Comoany and do not
have any redemption obligation, these are considered to be in the nature of equity instruments.



Coastal Power Limited
Notes forming

All amounts are

part of the Financial Statements

Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

15. Other Liabilities

Current
accrued and due on borrowinos

-Banks and Financial Institutions

accrued but not due on Borrowrnos
and Financial Institutions

(6) Others
(i) Pa for purchase of fixed assets
( ii) rate swap contracts-not designated in hedge

relationship
( iii) contracts-not designated in hedge accounting

(iv) contracts-not destgnated in hedge accounting

Employee Benefits
(refer note 25.7)

As at
3lst March,20l8

As at
31st March.2o17

(b)
1.66

47.84
10.50

56.77

zt 5.50

t22.62

34.54

9.46

33.72
8.96

47.43

474.O5

240.O9

60.81
547.49 874.52

As at
31st March,2O18

As at
3lst March,2O17

9.74 10.40
9.74 10.40

Current

Employee Benefits

Post
Other
Other

8.42
0.59
t.4t
2.Ol

7,28Absences
Medical Benefit (refer note 25.7)

Benefit Plans (Refer note 25.7)
Benefits

12.43 7-24

rcP16(

AI uu

K\=



Coastal Gujara{ power Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

17. Other Liabllities

Non-currerit
Deferre( revenue arising from Government grant (Refer
Note belbw)

As at
31st March,2o18

As at
31st March,2017

r,720.42 1 771 1q

1,72'J.42 1.777-.tS

Current
5
mers

sing from Government grant (Refer Note below)

11.46
az.>J

0.03
50.72

4.73
42.05

o.74
50.72

85.14 97.O4

with , machinery, instruments,
appli exempt from payment of

xcise of Custom and Excise dutv
Rs. 2

a deferred income of Rs. !,777.74 crores (includes Rs.50.72
March,2018 of Rs.257.85 crores with a corresponding debit to
ortized over 36 years being the estimated remaining useful life
ental depreciation consequent to increase in carrying value of

18, Current BofrowinSs

Unsecured

From Bfnks
Buyer's 

l-jne of Credit (Refer note III below)
qh^d-fal'm l^rnc /Refer note III below)--"''1*--'
From Ofhers
Inter-cofporate Deposit (Refer note III below)

Secured
From Banks (Refer note I & II below and note 25.2)
From Otfers (Refer note I& II below and note 25.2)

As at
31st March,2018

As at
31st March,20l7

850.00

335.97

36.0 1

400.00

1,185.97 436.O1

5,286.55
3,452.44 4.1 63.38

9.134.99 9,759.1(|

10,324,96 10,195.11



Coastal Gujarat Power Limrited

Notes foming part pf financial statement
All amounts are in f,s. crorcs unless stated otherwise

Details of original terms of repayment for the borrowings:

As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017

INR Loans ftom:
Banks
Financial Institutions 2'815'90 2'830'20

=.t"iiiii---l-_-

Foreign curiency Loans From:
Banks 379.06 2,470.65 426.44 2,765.52
Financial Institutions

Year of Rep{yment Terms of
Repayment

As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017

USD Millions Rupees
Crnra< USD Millions Rupees

Crores1 2016-t7 2 half-yearlv installments
n 2017-L8 2 half-yearlv installments

2 half-yearlv installments
96.77 62/ 5/

FY 2018-19 96.77 630.74 96.77 627.57
2 half-yearly installments 96.77 630.74 96.77 627.57
2 half-vearlv installmFnts 96 77 630.74 g6 627.571 2027-22 2 half-vearlv installments 677 630.74 96 6)7 57rl zuzz-25 2 half-vearlv installments 63n.74 96.77 62/
2 half-vearlv installmenfs 630.38 96 72 627.27.Y 2024-25 2 half-vearlv installments qn aa s93.02 90.99

I 2025-26 2 half-vearlv installments 90.99 593- O2 90.99 590.04
026-27 2 half-yearly installments 32.23 210.08 209.O2

/-24 2 half-vearlv installments 23.40 152 53 17q
rotal 818.1a s.332.73 !114- 5,933.52

As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017

Total as disdlosed i

19. Trade Payables

Total outstandiig dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 25 5)

Total outstanditlg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017

054
2,508 58

059
2,411 93

2,509.12 2,412.52



Ail,

20.

Coastal
Notes

21. other

Power Limited
part of the Financial Statements

are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

from Operations

: from Power Supply
From Change in Law

Operating Revenue
Rental Income
Income in respect of Services Rendered
Amortisation of Government Grant
Sale of Fly Ash
Insurance claim received
Liabilities Written Back
Liquidated Damages
Sale of Scrao

Income
Financial Assets held at amortised cost
Interest Income from bank deposit
Interest Income from Overdue Trade Receivables
Interest Income from Income-Tax Refund
Interest on Financial Instruments
Interest Income from loans and advances

idend income from subsidiarv
on sale of mutual fund investment

Non-operating Income

For the year ended For the year endE
31st March,2Olg 31st March,2ol7

5,878.34 5,678.7r
408.12 ?n< 7a

0.81
t.97

50.72
6.96
5.19
1.19
o.94
2.54

o.49
6.06

JU./2
5.61
4.70
1.03
0.20
1.60

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March,2o18 31st March,2OLT

0.78
1.09
0.01
0.02

3.37
0.74
0.61

0.04- U.U4

-

Guarantee Commission from subsidiary
Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of property, plant and
Equipment (Net)
Miscellaneous Income

22.85
1.4B

o.37

0.03

rL.73

0.38

(0.08)
1.90 0.31

28.53 L7.LO



Notes
Coastal at Power Limited

22.

part of the Financial Statements

in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

Benefits Expenses

All amounts

and Wages
Contri to orovident and other funds
Reti Gratuities (Refer Note 25.7)

ent Scheme
Staff fare Expenses

24, Other penses

Consu of stores and sDare oarts
Cost of

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March,2018 31st March,2(,17

45.62
2.02
4.59

( 1.14)
4.81

55.65 55.90

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March,2ol8 31st March,2ol7

40.68
2.07
2.03
2.07
8.86

costs
on loans (other than those from related parties)
on loans from related Darties

Interest and Commitment Charoes

Borrowing Cost:
/(Gain) arising on Borrowings

Finance Costs

524.36
779.41

a.fo
531.08 804.93

277.40 10.70

423.4L fJ32,34

For the year ended For the year ended
3lst March,2o18 31st March,2ol7

519.40
4.59
7.09

(79.07) 76.7 7

792.33 27.41

Interchange Charges
lease rentals

Repai anc matntenance

Unsc
Rent

20.o4
18.64
33.68

a.lo

3.55

11R qn

0.14
0.16

25.77
( 1.15 )

J. JJ

29.01
37.80
0.83

17.23
3.67
u.o/
n ?(

84.33
la.of

19.28
20.87
25.80

1.90

8.41
5.50

70.35
0.46

30.45
26.zz
19.00
4.50

32.37
t43.29

14.41

4.77
7.37
0.38

77.84
70.73

channel charges
and maintenance - N4achinerv
and maintenance - Others

Charges
Insur
Rates Taxes

and Conveyance Expenses
Freight
- Port

and forwarding
dlinn rharneq
sation for shiD deferment

Welfare Expenses IRefer Note 25.3 (c )]
y fees

to auditors
sitting fees

Net ( )/Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation
Miscel expenses

416.36 524.46



Coastal Gujarat power Ltd
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

25. Additional information to the financial statements
25'1 The company has d its operating segment as generation and selling of power based on thereported to the ch ng decision makei (coDM) in accordance with the requirements of Indianstandard 108- 'op gment Reporting', notified under the companies (Indian Accounting standa2015.

c)

d)

e)

25.2 Borrowings (Refer Note t8)
a) The term loans from banks and other parties (referred "Project Lenders") are secured by a charge on all present andfuture movable and immovable properties (including a maioi poftion of the project land).

b) The facilities from State Bank o sBI), IcIcI Bank Limited (IcIcI), The Hongkong anosha on Limited (HSBC) and BNP (BNP). As per the Hedging Agreements and FinancrngDoc as created security in favor e Providers, on movable and immovable pr0perties ofthe basis along with the project

land of 1,193 hectare (31st March,2OLT I,Lg3 hectares)
and +236 hectare of outfall channel+ Township land 49
30 hectares of forest land from the project lenders. The
es, of which the company has sought waiver of securitv
approvars. The waiver requests are under corrsideration

As per the Financing Agreements, the Ho ed into a Sponsor : with thelenders and the Company whereby it has pport by way of ba ion to theextent of 25 percent of the project cost a bordinated loans to ;ed for, ifrequired, as per the financing agreements to finance th The Sponsor Supp ) includessupport by tional financial support for any overrun in project costs, loss and Debt ServiceReserve Gu provided under the Financing Agreements. pending ach the ..project FinancialCompletion ined under the Financing Agreement, the Sponsor support

As per the 9th waiver and sixth Amendment d 12th April 2013 with the project Lenders, the periodfor compliance of coal supply and rransporta completion Date (csrACD) and the compliance of thefinancial covenants with respect to maintenanc atios was extended up to 30th June, 2013.

In terms of the conditions of the above Financing Agreements, as on 31st March, 2o1B a totat sum of Fis. 6,7g1.crores (31st March,2017: Rs. 5,764.00 crores) was receiv3d from the Holding Company (Rs 5,100 crores as sub-debtand Rs 1,681' crores as unsecured perpetual securities) which includes Rs. 1,615.71 crores (31st March,:2017: Rs.1,615'71 crores) converted from sub-debt into equity, a sub-debt of Rs.3,4g4.29 crores (31st March,2017 : Rs.3,484'29 crores) converted from sub-debt into unsecured perpetual securities as on lst october, 2016 and fresh issueof Rs'1'681' crore towards unsecured perpetual securities. Fufther, during the previous year, interest accrued but notdue from holding company on sub-debt of Rs 311.60 crore has been converted into unsecured perpetuat securities ason 31st March,2017.

During the waiver period upto 30th June 2013, the company was required to maintain Debt to Equity Ratio of 75:25for meeting financial covenants and Debt-to-Equity Ratio of 70:30 for availing the disbursements (capped at g3.33
percent of all Senior Loans). The company has requested the Lenders for extension of time to comply with thefinancial covenants and maintenance of ratios which is pending. Accordingly, the non-current poftion of loans fromlenders outstanding as at 31st March,2018 aggregating to Rs.8,46g.47 crores (31st March,2o17 Rs. g,Lr2.2L crores)has been classified under current financial liabilities as at the respective period end in Note-1g.

m2
lf r'lru
*l

AFt



Coastal Gujarat power Ltd
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

25.3(a) Impairment of Assets:
In terms of the 25 year Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), the company is entitled to cnarge 45 percent of escalationof the cost of coal from the procurers of its power.

As at 31st March, 2018, the company had in pursuance of Indian Accounting standard 36 (Ind AS 36) -'.Impairmentof Assets", reassessed impairment of its Mundra UMPP, having regard to the upward revision in the fuel prrces,excnange rates variation' power price beyond Power Purchase Agreement (ppA) period and operating parameters

Based on assessment as at 31st March,2018, the company has accounted an impairment loss of Rs 310.94 crores tnrespect of its Mundra UMPP, which had been recognised as an exceptional item-Impairment loss in the Statement ofProfit and Loss' For estimating the Mundra UMPP value in use it is necessary to project the future cash flow of MundraUMPP over its estimated useful life. In making these project ' , 
relied on exte ofmarket participants for the future price of coal and foreign ex certain assum rofuture tariff and estimates of operating performance. However hange consequ infuture conditions, there could be adverse or favorable effect on t of the assets

The underlying assumptions i.e. fuel prices, exchange rate variation, future tariff and operagng parameters that wouldimpact future cash flows for determining the Mundra UMPP value in use will continue to be monitored periodically bymanagement.

The recoverable amount of the relevant assets has been determined on the basis of their value in use. The discounrrate used in the current year is 11.15 percent per annum (previous year 10.20 percent per annum).

As stated in Note no' 25'1 of the Notes forming part of the financial statements, the company has only a singlereportable segment.

25'3(b) The company has incurred substantial loss during the period ended 31st March,201g and the current liabilities aresubstantially in excess of the current assets as at 31st March,2018. certain covenants governing the loans borrowedfor construction of the project have not been met. Further, as stated in Note 25.2(e), the company had receivedwaiver from compliance of the covenants upto 30th June, 2013 and the company has arso sought revision in certainterms of the financing agreements and extending of existing waivers. considering the sponsor support Agreementsigned by the company with the lenders and with the Holding company, wherein the Holding company has agreed toprovide amongst other things funding of operational deficit of the company, the financial statements have oeenprepareo on a going concern basis.

25'3(c) Due to continuing business losses, the company has requested Ministry of Environment and Forests (MoEF) lor warverof condition in its Environment consent (EC) related to annual spending of Rs.14.40 crores towards corporate socialResponsibility expenditure (CSR) which is pending. During the year the company has spent a lower amount towarosCorporate social Responsibility expenditure (CSR) than the Environment consent expenctiture (EC) requirementpending approval.



Coastal Gujarat Power Limited
Notes forming part of the financlal Statements

All amounts are in Rs. crores unless otherwise stated

25.4 Contingent liabilities and commitments

As at
31st March,2018

As at
31st March,2017

(i) Contingent liabilities
a) Corporate Guarantee issued on behalf of wholly owned

subsidiary - Energy Eastern Pte. Ltd. of USg 10 million
(Previous Year US$ 10 million)

b) Claims of Service Tax demands against loan processing fees,
upfront fees, and commitment changes paid to IFC and ADB
for processing and disbursement of Loans.

c) i) Taxation matters relating to issues of deductibility and
taxability of certain items of income and expenditure which is
disputed by the Company and Drovision is not made.

ii) Interest and penalty on above amount

d) Green cess disputed by the Company relating to issue of
applicability.

e) Custom duty claims arising from issues related to
classification disputed by"the Company.
(Payment made under protest Rs. 52.45 crores disclosed
under Note 7- Other non-current assets)

f) Applicability of Stamp Duty on import of coal

S) Amount payable to HUDCO under financing agreement for
breach of financial covenants, delay in creation of security,
commitment charges, prepayment penalty and penal interest.

*Excluding Service Tax/ GST

Future cash flows in respect of above
various forums/authorities.

(ii) Capital Commitments

a. Estimated amount of Capital contracts (including intangible assets)
remaining to be executed on capital account (net of capital
advance) and not provided.

27.16

1nl 7q

Not ascertainable

286.90

76.32

22.62

?n n1*

64.85

r02.42

Not ascertainable

z5 3.53

76.32

77.31

30.01x

matters are determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending at

As at
3lst March,2O18

As at
3lst March,2O17

44.80

b. Other Commitments

In terms of the Port Service Agreement entered into by the Company and valid up to 31st March, 2040, the Company
paid fixed handling charges amounting to Rs. 194.29 crores as on 31st March, 2018 (31st March, 2017: Rs. 191.00
crores) escalable as per CERC notification and variable port handling charges for handling a certain minimum tonnage
of coal for its Mundra UMPP. In the event of a default which subsists for over one year, the Port Operator shall be

entitled to suspend all its services under the agreement without terminating the agreement and all amounts
outstanding shall be payable by the Company.

28.43
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25'5 Disclosure required undersection 22oltheMicro, small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct,2006

Micro and small enterprises under the Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have beendetermined based on the information available with the company rna ir,"r"qrir"J J-i..,orrr". are given below:

Particulars As at
31st March, 2016

As at
31st March, 2017

il ,npaid to any supplier as at
th

(ii ning unpaid to any supplier as
dL ear

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in
the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues
as above are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small E
the basis of information col

Amount unpaid to MSME vendors on account of retention money have not been considered for the purpose ofinterest calculation

25.6 Payment to Auditors+

For statutory audit
For tax audit
For taxation matters
For other services
Reimbursement of expenses
Total payments to the auditors

* Service tax/GST included tn the above figures
** Includes { 0 43 crores paid to ersh/vhile auditors

As at As at
31st March, 2018* 31st March, 2017

022
0.09
032
0.01
003

0.61
0.09
n?2
034

0.67 1.37
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25.7 Employee Benefit Plans

The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees The employees of the Company are member of
Employee Provident Fund . The Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the
benefits. The oniy obligation of the Company with respect to the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified contributions.

The total spense recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss is Rs. 2.07 crores (for the year ended 31st March, 2017 Rs. 2.02 crores) reDresents
contributjon payable to the Employee Provident Fund As at 31st f4arch, 2018 , contrjbution of Rs. 0,37 crores (as at 31st March, 2017t Rs 0.39
crores) due in respst of 2017-18 (FY2016-17) is paid in the subsequent reporting periods.

2. Defined benefit plarls
2,1 The Company operates the following unfunded defined benefit plans:

Gratuity
In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 19i2, the Company provides For a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at retirement or
termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the company, Benefits payable to eligible employees of the
Company with respect of these benefits are accourlted For on the basis of an actuarlal valuation using the projected unit credit method as at Lire
Balance Sheet date.

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risk such as: Demographic risk, interest rate risk, and Salary Inflation risk:
Demographic risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and
retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight fomard and depends upon the combination of salary
increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financjal analysis the retirement benefit of a
short career employee fypically costs less per year as compared to a long seruice employee.

Interest rate risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit
obligation will tend to increase.

Salary Inflation risk: lligher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined beneflt obligation

ln respect of the present value of defined beneRt obligations was carried out at 31st March, 2018 by KP Actuaries and Consultants
Post Emplovment Medical Benefits

The Company provides certain post-employment health care benefits to superannuated employees at some of its locations. In terms of the plan, the
retired employees can avail free medical check-up and medicines at Company's facilities.

Pension

The company operat€:s a defined benefit pension plan for employees who have completed 15 years of continuous service. The plan provides benefits
to membels in the torm of a pre-determined lumpsum payment on retirement.

Ex-Gratia Death Benefit

The Company has a defined benefit plan granting d-gratia in case of death during service. The benefit consists of a pre-determined
lumpsum amount alongwith a sum determined based on the last drawn basic salary per month and the length of service.

Retirement Gift

The Company has a defined beneflt plan granting a pre-determined sum as retirement gift on superannuation of an employee.

2.2 The principal assumptions used For the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows

As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st March,2ol7

Discount rate(s)
Expected rate(s) of salary increase
Turnover Rate - Age :11 to 44 years
Turnover Rate - Age rl5 years and above
Nlortality Table

Annual Increase in Healthcare Cost

7,7Oo/o P.a.
7o/o Q.a.

2.5Oo/o P.a.
Lo/o P.a.

lndian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)

8o/o P.a.

7.2o/o P.a.
7.5o/o p,a.

60/o p.a.
0.5% p.a.

Indian Assured Lives
Nrortality (2006-08)

8o/o P.a.
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2.3 The amounts recognised in the financial statements and the movements in the net defined benefit obligations over the year are as
follows:

Unfunded Plan:

Balance as at 1st April, 2016
Current seruice cost
Past service cost
Interest Cost/(Income)
Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss
Remeasurement f oains)/losses
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in financjal assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from experience
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Benefits oaid
Acquisitions (credit)/cost
Balance as at 3lst March.2Ol7

Balance as at 31st March, 2017
Current sewice cost
Past service cost
lnterest Cost/(Income)
Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss
Remeasurement (oains)/losses
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses arisinq from changes in Rnancial assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from exDerience
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Benefits paid
Acquisitions (credit)/cost
Balance as at 31st March, 2018

2.4 Sensitiviw Analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

change in assumption
31st March, 31st Ma.ch.

Increase in assumotion
31st March, 31st March,

Amount

7.AA
0.52
3.49
0.58
4.59

(0.54)
(4.j5)

3.59

10.40
1.29
1.77
0.87
3,93

0.96
(1.70)
(0.76)

(l.so)
(0.14)
(0.9s)
17.74

Decrease in assumption
3lst March, 31st March,

Discount rate

Salary growth rate

l"lortality rates

Healthcare cost

0.50o/o

0.500/o

1 year

0.50o/o

0.500/o

0.50o/o

1 year

0.50o/o

(0.78)

0,76

(0.88)

0.96

0.87 0.96

(0.6s) (0.88)

n n? Not
Applicable

Notu ru 
Applicable

(o'03) 
rppricatori

(o 08) npprictii

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to
occur and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant
actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of
the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

The method and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.
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2.5 The expected maturitv analysis of undiscounted defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Within 1 year
Betweenl-2years
Between2-3years
Between3-4years
Between4-5years
Beyond 5 years

o.27
t.23

o.24
0.29
4.35

0.32
o,44
1.38
r.44
0.41

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 8.1 yea6 (31st March, 2017 - 7 yeas').

The contribution expected to be made by the company during the financial year 2018-19 has not been ascertained.

2.6 Risk qxposure:

Through its defined benefit plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the most signincant of which are detailed below:

Asset volatiliW:

The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to government bond yield. If plan assets underperform this yield, it will
result in deficit. These are subject to interest rate risk. To offset the risk, the plan assets have been deployed in high gEde insurer managed funds.

Inflation rate risk:

Higher than spected increase in salary will increase the defined benefit oblioation.

Demooraphic risk:

This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The
effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligations is not straight fomard and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount
rate and vsting criterion.

6-c^19-d
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25.8 Financial Instruments
I Fair values

Financial asseb
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Balances with banks
Trade Receivables
Financial Investmen!s #
Amortised Cost financial investments #
Derivative instruments not in hedging relationship
Total

Financial liabilities
Trade Payables

borrowings (including current maturiUes)
struments not in hedging relationship
at tiabilities (exctuding current maturities)

# other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures accountect at cost in accordance wilh IND AS 27

11 61

325 34

64.06
47.00

464 3A
116.97
39r,.13

11 61

325 34

54.06
47 0A

464 30

391 13
347 4A 347 40

Note: stments are not held for trading, instead they are held Fo. medium or tong term strategic purpose. upon the application of Ind As 109, the company has chosenilJ"t: l1jffi:H:lj:'J[ililff;,"::[:" * the cirectors berreve this p.""io'"rf i," meaninsrur presentarion roi,eJir. ano rone- rerm srraresic invesrmenrs .

assets and liabilities approximate their crrying amounts largely due to ttre snort term maturities of these instruments.

HJ:[:"j:".:j,'j
Fair value funds, govt securitiesare based on the price quotations near the reporting date, The fair value of unquoled Instruments, loans From banksand other i

avairabre F i:li"j"T.H:,fil?"i;.[,:|] * other non-current rinancial liabilities iJesti.ateJ ov air."J"ii"s ruture cash now usins rares currenrjy

ThefairvalUeofthecompany'5lnterest-bearingborrowlngand|oansaredeterminedbyu5ingDcFmethodUsingdiscountrate!hatref|e
of the reporting period rhe own non-pedormance risk as on 31 i.4arch 2018 was assesied toi" inailniii-nt,

Fair value hierarchy

(borrowings) and mutuat funds that have quoted price.
Level 2 _

Includes derivative Financial instruments and investment in redeemaore non-cumutative preference shares
Level 3 Inputs are not based on obseruable market data (unobseruable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that areneithtr supported by prices From obseruable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on areilable market data This includes unquoted equrty

fair value disclosures are reouired) :

Quoted prices Significant Significant

ffi?:[ "o;"fi*" unobwbre rotal

Fair value hiera.chy as at 3tst March, 2or.g

55 41 55.41

430.72

430.72 -------:- -

Asset measured at fair value
Derivative instruments not in hedging relationship

Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivative financial liabilities

Total
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Asset measured at fair valu€
FWPL Financial investments
Derivative instruments not in hedginq reiationship

Liabiliti€s measured at fair value
Derivative tinancial liabilities

Total

L\6 9/ 176 97
- 13 13 - 13,13

774.95 77 4.95

There has been no transfer between level 1 and level 2 durinq the period,

Capital Managemeft & Gearing Ratio

objedive of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholoer vatue.

The ComPany manages its capital strudure and makes adjustments in liqht of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the Financial covenants From time to time, Lhe
Company €views

borrcwings, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations as detailed in the notes below.

(borrcwings as detailed in notes below) and total equity.
Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Debt (i)
Less: Cash and Bank balances
Net debt
Total Capital (ii)
Capital and net debt
Net d€bt to Total Capital plus net debt ratio (o/o)

(i) Debt is defined as long-term borrowings (including current maturities) and short-term borrowings
considerations),

(excluding denvative, tinancial guarantee contrads and contingent

(ii) Equity is defined as Equily share capital, Unsecured perpetual securities and other equity including reserues and surplus

No changes were made in the objedives, policies or prccesses for managing capital during the yea6 ended 31 l4arch 2018 and 31 f4arch 2017

4 Financidl risk management objectives and policies

Company also holds FVTOCI/FWPL investments and enteE into derivative transadions

Thecompanyisexposedtomarketrisk,creditriskand|iquidityri5k.Thecompany,sseniormanagementove6eesthemanaqementoftheserisksThecompany,sseniormanaementis
supported by a risk commifee that rviews the financial risks and the apprpriate fnancial risk governance Framework ior the Company. The Company's financial risk adivities ar

derivatives for speculative purposes may be undedaken The risk management poliry is apprcved by the board of diredo6, which are summarized below.

4.1 Market risk

financial instruments and FVTOCI investments.

The sensitivity analyses in lhe following sections relate to the position as at 3March, 2018 and 31 March, 2017

the carrying values of gratuiiy and other post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-tinancial assets and liabilities of foreign operations.

4.1.1 Fo.eign currency dsk management
ForeigncUrrncyriskistheriskthattheFairva|UeorfUtUrecashF|ow5ofanexposurewi||f|uduatebecauseofchangesinforeignexchangeratesThecompany
exchangeriskthroughit5operationsininternationa|prjedsandpurhaseofcoa|fromIndone5iaande|sewherandoveEeasborrwing5
affededastherupeeappreciates/deprciate5againstthesecUrrenciesThecompanyente6intoderiVativefinancia|
mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exPosures

When a denvative is entercd into for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotiates the terms of those derivatives to match Lhe terms of the hedged exposurc For hedges of

Dayable lhat is denominated in the foreiqn currency

3lst March, 3lst March,
201a 20L7
10,324.96 10,195 11

RS;.61V



Foreign Currency Liabilities

In USD
In EURO
In JPY

Foreign Currency Assets
Curency l4illion

In USD

(a) Foreign currency sFnsitivity analysis

tax and pre-tax equily is due to changes in the fair value of nonetary a$ets and liabilitjes including non-designated treign curency foMard and option contracts given as under.

Coastal GujaEt Power Lim4ed

Nots foming part of FinanFial Statem€nts
All amounts are in Rs. crcrel unless otheruise stated

The following table analyzes foreign curencl assets and liabilities on balance sheet dates:

As of 3lst Uarch, PO18

As of 31st t'larch, PO17

Fo€ign
Currency [4lllion

Eff6d on profit b€for€ tax Eff€ct on p.€-tax equity

Lupee depreciate by INRl
roainst USD

+Rs 56 96 crcre

-Rs.56,82 crcre

lupee appreciate by INRl
rgainst usD

lupee depreciate by INRl
rgainst usD -Rs 57 10 crcre

+Rs. 56.72 crore

-Rs.57,10 crore

+Rs.56.72 crcre
lupee appreciate by INRl
rqainst tJSD

31st March.2018 31st ilarch,2olt
Foreiqn INR crcres Foreign INR crcres

Curency lYillion CurrenO l'lillion
L,I51,42 1,543-76 1,264 A4

003
11.31

8 228 35
023
065

024 226
1129 070

o260350u5

Not€sl
1) +/- Gain/Loss
2) The impact of de$reciation/ appreciation on foreign currency other than U.S.Dollar on prcfit before tax of the Company is not material.

(b) Derivativcfinanci4linsrumenls

The Company holds Perivatlve flna s such as toruard and option contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rate on foreign curency expGure. The
counterparty for thebe contEcts is k or a Fin . These derivative financial instrument are valued based on quoted prices for similar asset and liabilities in active
markets or inputs that is directly o ruable in

The following table dives d€tails in resped of ouBtanding foreiqn exchange foilard and option contEcts

OuEbnding Contiads

Value Fair Value in

Currency in
(in millions) INR crcre INR crore

601.44 3,920.01 11 11

Buy/ Sell

Buy/ Sell

Buy/ Sell

Oth€r Derivatives
Foruard contEcls

IN USD
Option contrads

In USD

Oth€r D€aivatives
FoMard contGcls

In USD
Option contrads

IN USD

Buy/ Sell

Buy/ Sell

Nominal Value Fair Value in

currenw in
(in miilions) INR crore INR crore

5a3 36 3,7a3,O4 (240.09

6"f'ct, (

*(
^lx\
e
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4.1.2 Inte.est rate risk manag€ment

chanqes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations wtlh floating rnterest rales

ThecompanymanaqesitsinterestateriskbyhaVingaba|ancedpoto|iooffixedandVariab|erate|oan5andborrowing5Thecompany,spo|icyistokeepbetween

(a) Interest rate sensitivity of INR loans:

place at lhe beginning of the financial year and held constant throughout the reporting period in case of term loans and debentures that have floating rates.

effect on Company's profit n that Rnancial year would have been as oetow:

Interest exoense on loan
Effect on Dofit before tax

(b) hterest rate swap contrads:

lowerinterestratethanwouldhavebeenpossiblewithouttheswap InterestrateswapsaretheexchangeofonesetotcashFlowsforanother,

The lollowing table gives details in respect of outstanding receive floating, pay Fixed contrads:

31st f4arch,2018

31st March,2017

Average contraded flxed Interest rate Lr

Nomrnal amounts
Fair value assets (liabilities)

Average con(racted fixed Interest rate ",o
Nominal amounts
Fair value assets (liabilities)

Less than 1 1 to 5 yeaG 5 yea6 +
year
- 2.27o/o 4 44o/

1,512.05 3.660 83
(12 04) (261 s1)
2 01o/o 4,43o/o

1.694 60 4,086 14

4.2 Credit risk management

deals with parties which has good credit rating/ worthiness given by external raling agencies or based on Company s internal assessment as listed below:

R€fer not€ no. 9 for credit risk and other information in resped of trade receivables. Other receivables as stated above are due from the parties qnder normal course of
the business and as such the Company believes exposure to credit risk to be minimal
The Company has not acquired any credit imparred asset. There was no modifrcation in any Financial assets

Liquidity risk managefr ent

with existinq ende6.

The table below summanzes the maturitv profile of the Companv's financral liabilities based on contradual undiscounted payments.

2018 201
Trade receivables
Total

3lst March,2018
Non-Oerivatives
Borrowings (Also refer Note 25 2)
Future Interest on above borrowinq
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Non-D€rivative Liabiliti€s

Derivatives
Other Financial Liabilities
Total Derivative Liabilities

31st March,2Ol7
Non-Oerivatives
Borrowings (Also refer Note 25 2)
Future Interest on above borrowing
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabrlities
Total Non-Derivative Liabilities

Derivatives
Other Financral Liabilities
Total D€rivative Liabiliti€s

to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the reponing period.

The disclosed financial denvative inlitruments in the above table are the gross undiscounted cash flows. However, lhose amounts may be setled gross or net.

up to 1 lo 5 5+ lotal carryrng
L year yea6 yea6 Amount

1,856.49 2,874,70 5,593,J7 10,324.96 70,324.96
564 78 1,949.03 t,974.61 4,492 48

2.509.12 2,509 12 2,509.12
16 77 116.17

1,082 90 2,7A0,79 6,331 42 10,195 11 10,195.11
556 73 1,981.28 2,551 74 5,089.75

2,412 52 2,412.52
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25.9 Income tax
(a) Current tax

The comPany does nol have taxable prolll for the year, a@ordingly currenl tax expense for the y€ar end€d 3.1 sl March, zo.rE is Nil
(b) Deferred tax

(i) Movement of Defered Tax

25 I Income lax- Continued

(ii) Amounts on which defened tax asset has not beon created:

,nused Tax loss.s
Gross amounl Def€rred tax

t02l
1022

hereatter

269 39
650 88

1 650 96

JU OU

225 27
571 40

Rscognisod in p.ofit
and Lo!!

perty, Plant 
4

lmPact of mE nls at fair value
'valuation of

rwance for Ddublful debls
lmpacl of mdasuring derivative financial instrumenls at fair value

3,517 48

30 2l
149 07

Plant aitd Equipment and intangible ass€ts
h lmpact of meFsuring derivativo finsncial instrumenls at fair vslue
aar valuation ol lnvestmont

Allowance for Dolbtful debts
On lmpact of me{ ve financiat Insruments at laar valu€
Provision for Emd

,antcutars

For the y€ar ended
316t March.2018

For lh€ year ended
31st March.2017

Unabsolted deprbciation

Total

3,466 38 2,903 44

34663 2.903 itil

unrecognized derEred lax assets on unused tax rosses expire based on the yeaf of origination as foilows

l\>--
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25.1O Related party transactions: Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS- 24) "Related
Party Disclosures" are as follows:

a ) Names of the related parties and description of relationship with which transactions have taken place:

Sr No Name of the related Dartv Nature of relationshio Countrv of orioin
I The Tata Power Comoanv Limited rTPCL) loldina Comoanv Ind a
II Enerav Eastern Pte. Limited (EEPL) v1/hollv owned Subsidiarv Si noaoore

]II Trust Energy Resources fte. Limited (TERPL) Fellow Subsidiary # Si ngapore

IV Maithon Power Limited (MPL) Fellow Subsidiarv # India

Industrial Energy Limited (IEL) Joint venture of Holding Company
# India

VI Tata Power International Pte. Limited (TPIPL) Fellow Subsidiary # Si ngapore

VII Tata Power Ajmer Distribution Limited (TPADL) Fellow Subsidiary + India

VIII AF-Taab Investment Co. Ltd (Af-Taab) Fellow Subsidiary #

IX Waluihan Renewable Energy' Limited (\4/REL) Fellow Subsidiary # India

X Tata Power Trading Company Ljmited (TPTCL) Fellow Subsidiarv # Ind a

XI PT Kaltim Prima Coal (KPC) Jornt venture of Holding company
Indonesia

xII Indocoal Resources (Cayman) Ltd.
Joint venture of Holding Company Indonesia

XIII Iata Power Solar Systems Ljmited (TPSSL) Fellow Subsidiary # India

XIV Chemical Terminal Trombay Limited (CTTL) Fellow Subsidiary # Ind a

XV
Mr. Krishna Kumar Sharma - Executrve Director & Key Management Personnel

India
(KMP)

# Fellow subsidiaries with which transactions have taken place.
Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management.
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25 1 0(b) Details of ielated party transactions and balances outstanding for the Year ended 31 st lvlarch, 201 8:

Rs in crores

TPCL EEPL TERPL MPL IEL TPIPL TPADI CTTI
Purchase of Assets o02

(o o)
Sale of Assets 0.1 onl

Purchase of Goods

Rendering of service o n?7 o o41 003
tn1 i/n ?P 455

Receiving of services 342.26. 30-? 9a
(3.77 (713 71 )t'7

Interest expenditure 314 n) o1
17q 41 tu la (0 20

Interest received 002

quity Contribution 5i
Loan taken 205 I

Loan repaid
86q 8€

Refer note

Loan Given
650

Loan Principal received
65 0(

Unsecured perpetual
securities

1 n1;
14 4Sa RR

Guarantees and cdllaterals
Given by

104 3:
(838.50

Guarantees and collaterals
returned by

754 03.

1.096 061 140

t79.41

)ividend Income
)) AE

Balances outstairding ernd of the period

3uarantees and Collateral
)utstandinq given by TPCL

i 131 gf
(2.787.69

Guarantees and Collateral 65 1

outstandino oiven to EEPt-x (64.85'

Trade payables/(Rteceivable)
(net)

4 194 lq) 71 r0.1 0 01
(2.37 (169.87' 147.55 (0.07 (-i na

Loans taken including interest 338 1

476 AE

/4 459.89

Deemed Equity
592 8l

/5q2 85



Coastal cujarat Power Limiteo

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Rs in crores

Walr TPTCL KPC Indo coal TPSSL Af-Taab KMP
rurchase of AssetF

;ale of Assets

)urchase of Good$ 3 ?q1
(3.316.92

lendering of service 004

Receiving of servi4es | 5r
(0 01 724

Interest expenditUre 14r

Interest Received

Equity Contribution

Loan tEken 100 0l

Loan Repaid 1nn nr

Loan Given

Loan Principle received

Unsecured perpetUal
securities (refer note below)
Guarantees and cgllaterals
Given bv
Guarantees and collaterals
returned bv

Other Equity (Deemed Equity)

Dividend Income

Balances outstanding end of the period
Suarantees and Cbllateral
)utstandino oiven bv TPCL

3uarantees and Cbllateral
)utstandino oiven to EEPL*
raoe payaores/(RecervaDle) n nl 1 694 4l

(0 al
-oans taken including interest
rccrrred

Deemed Equity

Notes:
1) During the Year, loan from the holding Company amounting to Nil ( Previous year Rs 3,484 29 crores) has been converted into Unsecured perpetual
securities.
Figures in bracket '( )' relates to the comparative ligures for the related party tEnsaction for the Year ended 31 st March, 2017 and balance outstanding are as
on 31st N4arch, 2018
* The ditference is due to the cutrenGy fluctuation on the guarantee of $1 0 Million given to EEPL



Coastal Gujarat polruer Limited
Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements

25.11 $arnings Per Share:

butable to equity shareholders (Rs. crore)

of equity shares outstanding during the period
n Rs.)
n Rs.)

Diluted earn
IJet profit for utable to the equity shareholders for basic EpS

ldd: interest n taken from Holding Company

lrofit attributable to equity shareholders on dilution

4mount used as denominator for basic EpS
Atdd: Potential Equity Shares on conversion reholders (no. of
shares)
{mouni used as denominator for diluted Ep

ryominal value per share (in Rs.)
qiluted Earnings per share Dilutive/(Anti Dilutive) (in Rs.)
qiluted Earnings per Share (in Rs.)

25-L2 qestatement of corresponding previous period

For the year ended For the year ended

I1!! Iq"rt,zOrS 31st March,2olz

(7,727.37)

608,34,20,000
10.00
(2.83)

(7,727.37)

(7,727.3L)

6,08,34,20,000

6,08,34,20,000

10.00
(2 83)
(2.83)

(849.74)

606,58,55,575
10.00
(1.40)

(a49.74)
779.47

(670.33)

6,06,68,66,575

6,06,68,66,s75

10.00
( 1.10)
(1.40)

lfr th.e Ye:r ended as at 31st March, 2017 the company had recorded the benefit of customs and excise duty exemption ontr|lport of Property, plant and equipment for setting up of uMPP as government grant with effect from the transition oate 1i.e.1 . Accordinglv, the company, as at rst Aprir, 2015, had recognized a oeteneo income-oi *i.-t,gli.ji'i..", i"",
: !'i?iI:,.t,t-o^t:]^*l!1,3_.:,'1*99ldins debit to,propgrw, plant and equipment. rhe dererred rncome is beins
9t""''-": -"=' 38 years, being the estimated remarnrng useful lrfe of property, plant and equipment, which will be otfset by
if::T:.l.l.depreciation :ols_equent to increase in carrying value of property, plant and equrpment. The interim financraltlSl:T"nt.j9: period ended 31st f4arch,2017 are being restated to give effect to this transition adjustment, the effect ofvlhich is as follows: (in Rs. Crore)

31st March,2o17 31st March,2O17
(approved by the

Board on gth May, (Restated)
2077\

Afnortization of qovernment orant
epreciation

pact on chanqe in equiw
Dact on chanqes in grofit for the vear

b) Ffreign currency transactions and translation (Gain)/loss classifed from other income to Finance cost and other expenses: (in
Rb. Crore)

452.27
50.72

502.93

(Restated)

t)/.zo

77.44

25.13

25.L4

Events after the Reporting period
re were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting period other than the events disclosed in
relevant notes.

financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 23rd Aoril, 2O1g

our repon
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